

HAWARDEN COMMUNITY COUNCIL

REGISTER OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

| DATE AND TITLE OF MEETING | AGENDA ITEM | COUNCILLOR | DETAILS OF ITEM REASON FOR DECLARATION |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------|-------------------------|--|
| 06/06/16 Planning Committee | 6b | D. Mackie | Planning Application no 055233 |
| 11/07/16 Planning Committee | 5b | A and G Diskin | Planning Application no 055549 |
| 12/09/16 Finance Committee | 5 | G. Diskin and V. Amos | Community Library Support – volunteers |
| 14/11/16 Community and Environment | 5 | D. Hough and K. Jones | Allotments Holders |
| 14/11/16 Finance Committee | 7 | D. Mackie and J. Angell | Grant Applications - Governors at Hawarden High School |
| 14/11/16 Finance Committee | 7 | G. Diskin | Community Library |
| 12/12/16 Finance Committee | 8 | D. Mackie | Grant Applications – Governor at Hawarden High School |
| 12/12/16 Finance Committee | 8 | H. Brown | Grant Applications – Friends of Penarlag School |
| 09/01/17 Finance Committee | 7 | G. Diskin and V. Amos | Budget – Community Library |

| | | | |
|-------------------------------------|----|--|---|
| 03/04/17 Finance Committee | 6 | Clive Carver | Council Chamber |
| 03/04/17 Planning Committee | 7 | George Hardcastle | Tree Preservation Order |
| 12.06.17 Planning Committee | 6 | Helen Brown | 34 Wirral View |
| 12.06.17 Planning Committee | 6 | Kevin Jones | Edwards Homes, Community Centre |
| 12.06.17 Community & Environment | 8 | Kevin Jones | Allotments (issue raided by Cllr J Hough) |
| 10.07.17 Planning Committee | 7 | Kevin Jones | Edwards Homes proposed planning application |
| 10.07.17 Community & Environment | 4 | Kevin Jones | Matters Arising from the Minutes – proposal to purchase allotment sheds |
| 09.10.17 Staffing and GP | 10 | Kevin Jones | Level Road Community Centre |
| 13.11.17 Community & Environment | 5 | Kevin Jones | Allotment tenant |
| 15.01.18 Council | 7 | Ve Amos Clive Carver Cheryl Carver | Council Chamber |
| 22.01.18 Finance | 2 | Dave Mackie | Budget 2018-19 |

| | | | |
|--|-------|--|---------------------------------------|
| 14.05.18 Community Amenities | 14(f) | Helen Brown Helen Meredith Dan Preece Darren Sterry | Tennis Courts |
| 19.11.18 Community and Amenities | 8 | Lowri Earith | Allotments |
| 19.11.18 Finance | 7 | Dave Mackie Helen Brown Darren Sterry | Grant Applications |
| 17.01.19 Finance | 8 | Dave Mackie | Budget 2019/20 (Hawarden Walkers) |
| 19.02.19 Staffing and General Purpose | 7 | Dave Mackie Darren Sterry | Parking Restrictions – Penarlag CP |
| Finance | 7 | Kevin Jones | Allotment Software Management Package |
| 11.03.19 Planning | 5b | Darren Sterry | Planning Application 6 |
| 11.03.19 Community Amenities | 7 | Ant Turton | Hawarden Rangers |
| 08.04.19 Ordinary Meeting | 4 | Ant Turton Darren Sterry | Hawarden Rangers Hawarden Rangers |
| 10.06.19 Ordinary Meeting | 3 | Ant Turton Ralph Small | Hawarden Rangers Hawarden Rangers |

| | | | |
|---------------------------------|-----------------------|---|--|
| 10.06.19 Planning | 6 | Ant Turton | Planning Application 4 |
| 08.07.19 Ordinary Meeting | 1 | Ralph Small | 1 st Hawarden Scout Group |
| 08.07.19 Planning | 5(b) | Cheryl Carver Clive Carver All Members present | Planning Application 5 Planning Application 6 |
| 09.09.19 Ordinary Meeting | 3 | Ralph Small Richard Taylor | 1 st Hawarden Scout Group 1 st Hawarden Scout Group |
| 09.09.19 Planning | 6(b) | All Members present | Planning Application 7 |
| 14.10.19 Community Amenities | 7 | Dave Mackie | Ewloe Green Grassed Area |
| 14.10.19 Finance | 6 | Janet Axworthy Dave Mackie Ryan O’Gorman Helen Brown | Review of Fees and Charges |
| 14.10.19 | Supplementary Item | Janet Axworthy Dave Mackie | Request for financial assistance |
| 11.11.19 Planning | 8 | Bob Connah Ralph Small | FCC – LDP Consultation |
| 11.11.19 Finance | 7 | Ve Amos | Grant Applications |

| | | | |
|---------------------------------|---------|--|---|
| | | Helen Brown Dave Mackie | |
| 09.12.19 Community Amenities | 6 | Joyce Angell Janet Axworthy Dave Mackie Darren Sterry Richard Taylor | Hawarden High School |
| 09.12.19 Finance | 7 | Dave Mackie | Income and Expenditure Report |
| 10.02.20 Planning | 5 | Joyce Angell Janet Axworthy Dave Mackie | Planning Application: 1 |
| 09.03.20 Community Amenities | 9 | Bob Connah | Request from 1 st Hawarden Scout Group |
| 09.03.20 Finance | 8 | Helen Brown | Section 106 Money |
| | 9 | Helen Brown Lowri Earith Sarah Hinks Dave Mackie Dan Preece | Grant Applications |
| 13.07.20 Planning | 3 15 | Dave Mackie All members present | Planning Application 3 Planning Application 7 |

| | | | |
|----------------------|--------|------------------|----------------------------|
| 14.09.20 Planning | 13 | Lowri Earith | Planning Application 5 |
| | 13 | Dave Mackie | Planning Application 12 |
| 12.10.20 | 12 | Gillian Brockley | Tennis Courts |
| | | Helen Brown | |
| | | Lowri Earith | |
| | | Ryan O’Gorman | |
| | | Dan Preece | |
| | | Darren Sterry | |
| | 14 | Ve Amos | Mancot Village Hall |
| | | Ralph Small | |
| | 15 | Gillian Brockley | Grants |
| | | Helen Brown | |
| | | Lowri Earith | |
| | | Sarah Hinks | |
| | | Dave Mackie | |
| | 18 | Dave Mackie | Planning item 1 |
| 08.03.21 | 13 | Ve Amos | Mancot Village Hall |
| | | Ralph Small | |
| | | Ant Turton | |
| | 16 | Janet Axworthy | FCC’S LDP |
| | | Bob Connah | |
| | | Ralph Small | |
| | 17 | Bob Connah | List of Payments |
| 14.06.21 | 15(ii) | Dave Mackie | Planning item 13 |
| | | Richard Taylor | Planning item 10 |
| | 14 | Bob Connah | LDP Hearing |
| | 20 | Helen Brown | Mandatory Member Allowance |

